STATE OF MINNESOTA

Executive Department



RECEIVED

MAY 19 2020

Governor Tim Walz

Procident of the Senate

NOTICE OF APPOINTMENT

Peter Lindahl

Because of the special trust and confidence I have in your integrity, judgment, and ability, I have appointed you to the office of:

Journeyworker Electrician Board of Electricity

Effective: May 20, 2020 Expires: December 31, 2022

This appointment carries with it all rights, powers, duties, and emoluments granted by law and pertaining to this position until this appointment is superseded or annulled by me or other lawful authority or by any law of this State.

Signed and sealed May 15, 2020.

Kallik John Market Mark

Tim Walz

Governor

Steve Simon

Secretary of State

application for the position Journeyworker electrician

art I: Position Sought

gency Name: Board Of Electricity osition: Journeyworker Electrician

art II: Applicant Information

ame: Peter Lindahl hone: (612) 819-2488

ounty: Scott

In House District: 55A S House District: 2

ecommended by the Appointing Authority: False

art III: Appending Documentation

over Letter and Resume

Type

File Type

lover Letter application/vnd.openxmlformats-officedocument.wordprocessingml.document application/vnd.openxmlformats-officedocument.wordprocessingml.document

dditional Documents (.doc, .docx, .pdf, .txt)

Type File Name

lo additional documents found.

art V: Signature

lgnature: Peter R Lindahl ate: 11/11/2019 9:44:47 AM

RECEIVED

MAY 19 2020

President of the Senate

November 11, 2019

Office of Secretary of State, Open Appointments 180 State Office Building 100 Rev. Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd St Paul, MN 55155-1299

To Whom It May Concern:

I am writing to request consideration for a second term as a Journeyworker Electrician on the State Board of Electricity.

I have worked in the electrical industry for the last 35 years. In that time, I have graduated from Dunwoody Institute, completed the 4-year apprenticeship program through IBEW Local 292, and passed my MN Journeyman's class A electrical license test. I have worked in the field for the vast majority of my career. I also have experience working within the office setting as an officer of IBEW Local 292. With my many experiences, including sitting on the State Board of Electricity for one term, I have a great understanding of what challenges the electrical Industry faces now and in the future.

Please see my attached resume for a more detailed accounting of my work and education history.

Please contact me with any additional questions you may have. I am looking forward to serving a second term on the State Board of Electricity.

Sincerely,

Peter R Lindahl

Enclosed: Application, Resume, and Electrical License

RECEIVED

MAY 19 2020

President of the Senate

Peter R Lindahl

199 Mallard Drive Shakopee, MN 55379 (952) 913-0798 prlindahl@comcast.net

Employment:

- 1. Regional Vice President Labor First
- April 2019-Present
- 2. Business Manager IBEW Local 292
- July 2014-April 2019
- 3. Financial Secretary IBEW Local 292
- July 2011-June 2014
- 4. Business Representative IBEW Local 292
- September 2009-May 2014
- 5. Parsons Electric
- May 1997-May 2009
- 6. Egan McKay Electric
- May 1992-May 1997

Education:

- 1. MPLS JATC
 - September 1988-June 1992
- 2. Dunwoody College of Technology
 - September 1985-June 1987
- 3. Minnehaha Academy
 - September 1977-June 1983

RECEIVED

MAY 19 2020

President of the Senate

Accomplishments:

- 28 years Class A Journeyman License
- Appointed by Governor Dayton to the BOE

RECEIVED

MAY 1 9 2020

President of the Secate

Search Public Officials Reporting

ENTER A NAME

Statement of economic interest for a public official

Official: Lindahl, Peter R

Login to Follow (https://logon.cfb.mn.gov/sso/login?returnTo=https://cfb.mn.gov/reports-and-data/officials-financialdisclosure/official/12739) →

Statement last updated: 6/9/2020

Occupation: Electrical journeyman

Employer:

IBEW Local 292

312 Central Ave SE

Minneapolis, MN 55414

Positions held

Agency

Position held

Appointment date Appointment ends

Appointment authority

Electricity, Board of (/reports-anddata/officials-financial-

Journeyman Electrician

5/20/2020

12/31/2022

Governor

disclosure/agency/78900000/)

Sources of income

Name of source

Relationship to source

Officer

Director

Owner

Member

Employer Partner

Employee

Honorarium

Labor First LLC

Business or professional activity categories

None reported

Securities

Name of security

Name of security

3M

AAL

American Funds Cap World

Bank of America

British Petroleum

Franklin Temp Founding Fd

Long Term Investment Grade Shs

Schlumberger

SDIV

Snap Inc

Name of security

Name of security

VIAC

Real property

Specialized Energy Fund

County Address or section information Owner Mortgagee Contract for deed Option to buy \$2500 rule (

Rice Roberds lake

Scott Sec 21, Twp 113, R 022Sec 21, ✓

Twp 113, R 022 - 25 Acre(s)

Pari-mutuel horse racing interests

None reported